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Louren Morondo Rhim
PO Box 483
Norwich, VT 05055

Re: Letter doted December 18,2013

Deor Ms. Rhim:

The NHDOE, Bureou of Speciol Educotion received your letter doted December 18. 2Ol3regording o possible speciol educotion comploint. The documentotion thot you provided
olleges ihot the Lebonon School District is not providing speciol educotion ond reloted services
to students enrolled of the Ledyord Chorter School.

The Bureou of Speciol Educotion is required to review documentotion provided from o
comploinont to considerwhether the informotion provided is o violotion of IDEA, New Hompshire
Educotion Lows perloining to specioleducotion or of NH Rules for the Educotion of Children with
Disobilities. In order to proceed, the compliont must include the following informotion:l. The nome ond oddress of the child.

2. The comploinont's oddress ond how to reoch the comploinont.
3. The nome of the school the child is ottending.
4. A stotement thot the school district hos viokrted o federol or stote speciol educotionlow.
5. Focts thot willsupport the ollegotion(s).
5' An ollegotion thot the violotion occuned within one yeor prior to the compliont beingfited.
7. A proposed resolution.
8. The comploinont's signoiure.9' Proof thot o copy of the comploint wos sent to the school district ot the some timethot it wos sent to the NHDOE.

when the documentotion does not meet eoch of these criterions, the NHDoE connot proceed.Additionolly' the NH Rules for the Educotion of children *ift, oirooilities does not nouu o provision
H:ll i5f.f.l"'::ffiiderqtion ioiJo.rrentotion rhor does not meei the siondord ror o
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As o result of this review of the documentotion, the NHDOE will not be proceeding forword os o
speciol educotion comPloint.

Thonk you for your interest in this motter.

Sincerely,

,6ut"-r

Dr. GoilPoludi, Superintendent - Lebonon School District
Helene Anzolone, Director of Speciol Services - Lebonon School District
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